

X kilkenny

P.O. Box 135 Kilkenny, MN 56052 507-595-3999 kilkenny1234@frontiernet.net

KILKENNY CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING June 9, 2022

There was a regular meeting of the Kilkenny City Council held in Council Chambers on June 9, 2022.

Council in attendance: Cameron Hankins, Tammy Holicky, Terry Ferch, Julie Balfe, and Bob Busta

Staff in attendance: Marissa Johnson – City Clerk

Persons in attendance: Lori Stoering, Shell Johnson, Lacey DeYoung, Steve Rutt

- 1. Call to Order: Mayor Cameron Hankins called the meeting to order at 6:46pm.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance:
- **3. Approval of Minutes:** Regular meeting held May 12, 2022. Motion by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Bob Busta to approve the minutes as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **4. Approval of agenda.** Motion by Terry Ferch, seconded by Tammy Holicky to approve the agenda as written. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
- **5. Staff Announcements:** Highway 3 construction is anticipated to start July 11th.

6. Presentations:

- A) Sheriff Department: 16 documented incidents blight- fire calls- restraining order violation
- **B) PeopleService:** Shelly Johnson is an operator out of New Richland and will come to town one to two days a week.
- **C) Toy Box Saloon:** Talked with the county on a driveway cut on Kilkenny Road. Owner/Manager will have to write a letter and sign with the Mayors signature.

7. New Business:

A) Fence Permit 2022-3: Denied. Does not meet set back requirements and no mention of what material to be used.

8. Unfinished Business:

- **A) Street Signs:** After Highway 3/Kilkenny Road construction.
- **B)** OSHA: Fire Department Garage Exhaust Emissions: Ryan added four fans in the garage that will be sufficient to
- C) Veterans Memorial: Julie and Marissa will attend the next American Legion Meeting and discuss more with them.

	E) Bleachers at the Park: Need to be pressure washed. Mike Pavek will allow the City use his water source.
	F) Basketball Hoop at the Park: keep it under \$500 and we can use covid money.
	G) Post Office Front Door: Mark R. has been contacted.
	H) Railroad Ave N: Quote was over \$100,000 without blacktop. The Mayor will get 4 to 6 bids on the project.
9.	Approval of Disbursements . Motion by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Terry Ferch to approve the City's disbursements and June expenditures. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
10.	. Imprest Cash Fund: The Imprest cash fund does not need to be paid back this month.
11.	. Citizen Time: Mike Pavek brought attention to the 34% increase to property taxes. Tammy will look into it more. Mike also brought up a safety issue from previous months on a rope in front of a fire hydrant.
12.	Council Discussion: There was a complaint on mowing the library property during an event at St. Canice. Jason Moran wants the council to be aware of the Wallace court date for nuisance property violation. The City is going to buy a new lawn mower and there was talk on wage increase for the City Clerk.
13.	Adjourn. Motion by Tammy Holicky, seconded by Bob Busta to adjourn the meeting at 7:25 pm. Unanimous vote. Motion carried.
	Mayor, Cameron Hankins
	Marissa Johnson, City Clerk

D) Flagpole at the Park: Marissa will order.